
Information Assurance Training


Attachment 0001


Questions and Answers


Please take note that the solicitation closing date has been extended until 27 May 2009.

1. What deliverables are desired from contractor for “administering the tests” for the students.  Does the government require testing in class at the end of each course or does the Govt. want contractor to provide test registration management services to guide the students to their most convenient testing centers?   The Government requires testing services at the end of class.  For any employees who feel they are not yet ready to test, the ability to test at some time during other classes would be preferred, or assistance in setting up the test at a local test facility.
2. For the Microsoft 70-270 training requirement, we can use Microsoft Press Kits or the more costly Microsoft Official Curriculum.  Both the kits and the office curriculum are Official Microsoft Learning Products.  Does the government care to state a preference?  The Government does not have a preference.  The intent of the class is a boot-camp test preparation class, geared to ensure successful certification at the end of the course.
3. What, if any, is the overlap between the students for each class?  Will there be unique individuals who take more than one of the classes?  Many students will require both the MCP and the Security+, or the Linux+ and the Security+.  There may be some individuals requiring all three, and some requiring just one class.
4. What is the maximum number of simultaneous classes the government may require in any given week?  The Government does not require any maximum number of simultaneous classes.  The contractor will set the schedules within the scope of the requirements for 50 individuals certified in Security+ by the end of August 2009, all by April 2010, taking into account no classes held during weeks with Government holidays.  Specifics are available in the statement of work.
5. Security +: 2003 or 2008 objectives?  Objectives should be inline with the requirements of the most current CompTia Security+ certification class such that an employee will be able to pass the test after completion of the class.
6. Testing. In par. 1, pg. 2, it mentions follow-up test review/prep…and “administer the test”. Would you like the actual testing to be done by the vendor?  Yes.
7. Facility: Please confirm that you will not supply the training location and that the vendor must do so. I know that this is stated but just wanted to double-check as this will add significant expense that could be avoided if you have a classroom.  This is true—the vendor will provide the facility.
8. Instructor travel: Par. 1, pg. two mentions “instructor’s travel”. Is this expense to be separated in the quote or just built in to the total cost?  For evaluation purposes, it is recommended that all costs be broken out.
9. The maximum class size is noted as 20 students. To keep cost down, is it possible that there be a little flexibility with this. The Linux+ class having 63 individuals could be taught much more cost effectively if there were 21 students in each class without a drop in quality. The same with class 70-270. If there were 21 students, in some of the classes, it could be taught over 11 sessions rather than 12 saving the Navy some money.  The maximum 20 students to 1 instructor ratio was established because boot camp type certification prep classes tend to move quickly and may require more one-on-one time or questions as there will be individuals of all skill levels in the class.
10. Is the offerer to provide the certification exams? If so, are there any times, days or location requirements?  Yes.  The Government requires testing services at the end of class.  For any employees who feel they are not yet ready to test, the ability to test at some time during other classes would be preferred, or assistance in setting up the test at a local test facility.
11. What’s the maximum number of hours a class can run during a teach day?  8
12. Test results are required for each student. Are these the actual certification exam scores or sample tests used to evaluate the preparation for taking the exam?  Actual certification exam scores for those students testing.
13. It is clear that the objective is to have 20 students per class and a 1:20, instructor to student ratio.  In order to determine the total number of classes (i.e. weeks) it would help to know if you plan on always having 20 students per class or if fewer than 20 students may attend therefore increasing the total number of classes.  If the class size is 20, the Government would schedule 20 students with a wait list, although there are instances when not everyone can attend due to last minute work requirements.
14. Do you want certification vouchers included for all of the students and all of the classes (i.e. Microsoft 70-270, CompTIA Linux+ and CompTIA Security)?  Yes.
15. Please elaborate on your expectations regarding “follow-up test review/prep sessions with students if needed prior to testing and administer the test.”  Because of the varying skill and experience levels of the individual students, some students may not feel prepared to test at the conclusion of class.  Some of these students may want to study on their own for a week; others may want to take advantage of an instructor led group question and answer/prep session to discuss any areas the student feels he/she needs clarification on or are potential problems for the individual.  These sessions would not be mandatory for the employee, and would not need to be held if there were no students requiring assistance.  This would be an ad hoc type session based on the requirements of the class, with the goal of 100% pass rate for the exam.
16. Is it the responsibility of the offeror to administer and proctor the certification exams?  Yes.  The Government requires testing services at the end of class.  For any employees who feel they are not yet ready to test, the ability to test at some time during other classes would be preferred, or assistance in setting up the test at a local test facility.
17. Is it required that the Offeror have a permanent training location in Panama City or Panama City Beach, FL or may the Offeror contract for training space specifically for this award?  The Offeror does not need to have a permanent training location in Panama City or Panama City Beach, FL.  The Offeror may contract for local training space as needed to meet the statement of work.
18. What will be the payment terms?  Will payment be made after completion of each training session?  Invoicing and payment will be established on a monthly basis, divided equally throughout the period of performance. Should the requirement be completed prior to the period of performance, the contract may be invoiced at that time.
19. Primarily, my questions regard current proficiency level of the students pursuing the three different certifications.  Our class length depends quite heavily on current technical expertise of the attendees.  Skill and experience levels of the attendees may vary widely by class.  Our expectation is the class will be taught to prepare the individuals for successful passing of the certification exams.
